From:

To: Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2022/0887 Installation of Solar Ground Array, Sneaton.
Date: 30 December 2022 10:48:34

Attachments: 0.pna

Good morning planning team,
RE: NYM/2022/0887 Installation of Solar Ground Array, Beacon Farm, Sneaton.

At last night meeting of Sneaton Parish Council there were no objections to the above planning
application.

Kind regards,

Mike Holliday

Sneaton Parish Council
C/o Oakley Garth
Sneaton Lane
Ruswarp

Whitby

Y022 5HN

Clir Mike Holliday

Acting Parish Clerk
Sneaton Parish Council



North York Moors
National Park




From:

To:

Cc: Planning

Subject: NYM/2022/0887 Beacon Farm, Beacon Way, Sneaton
Date: 14 December 2022 13:25:28

Hi Jill,

From satellite photos it looks like the site is predominately hard standing, surrounded by
hedgerows. Care will need to be taken to ensure that no below ground works are completed
within the root protection zone, to ensure the preservation of the hedgerow. If it is proposed to
remove the hedgerow, then compensatory planting on a 2:1 basis will be required.

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Assistant Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
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